
Questions and Answers 
 

1.1. Question:  
• Diesel generators- it weights 600kg and its 1,7m long it can’t go under the contain/truck should the bid include 

the cost for a trailer? 
Answer: The specifications were based on the truck therefore the bidder should apply the necessary requirements 

for the containers and include the cost of a trailer in their proposal. 
• Chest X-Ray stand- is a motorized wall stand required? 
Answer: Provide a quotation for both the motorized and non-motorized chest X-Ray stand 
• Solar Panels- is there a need for both the solar batteries and the UPS(electricity)? 
Answer: Solar panels are a high risk for being stolen, it may be better to use electricity.  
1.2.   Question: 
• What is the delivery address for the documents and for the containers? 
Answer: If lockdown continues the documents should be submitted electronically however the hard copy should be 

kept for when needed. 
Answer: The delivery should be costed according to the districts that are listed in the tender documents – district 

offices should be used to estimate delivery costs.  
1.3. Question: 
• Only the specification of the inside of the containers are clearly prescribed there are no structural 

specifications that is no drawings provided. 
• What is ISO 6 container?  
• What kind of insulation is needed because there are 30 kinds of insulation available? 
Answer: the bidder must provide the drawings we only give specifications for what we need the container to 

include. 
Answer; ISO 6 - international nomenclature with specifications on transport container s 
Answer: The bidder must produce a container that is fitted with medical equipment and they must conform to the 

provided specifications. 
1.4. Question: 
• What are the required timelines for the delivery of the containers? 
Answer: Bidder to state in the bid document the timelines for delivery of equipped containers. 
• Medical equipment should it be sourced internationally or locally? 
Answer: The equipment can be sourced locally or internationally as long as they are SABS approved  
1.5. Question: 
• Can the delivery be divided up into smaller batches i.e. 5 units at a time or must we deliver all 15 at the same 

time? 
• Answer: The delivery can be in batches and the bidder must provide the implementation/delivery plan to 

enable tracking of the implementation. This will assist with cash flow availability for the payment since payment 
will be after delivery.  

1.6. Question: 
• The AED must it be erect bucky or table bucky?  
Answer: The container must have both the erect and the table or supine ability to perform x-rays.  
•    Will there be extension if lockdown continues? 
Answer: There will be no extension for the submission of the proposal the submission date stands.  
1.7. Question: 
• Are Joint Ventures allowed? 
Answer: Joint ventures are allowed only if they follow the guidance stated in the PFMA and all the legal documents 

are provided. 
1.8. Question:  
• Warranty period? Service and maintenance agreement how many years?  
Answer: The bidder should state the warranty and the service and maintenance plan for the equipment 
1.9. Question: 
•       For how long should the bid be valid for? ZAR/$ exchange will it be 
      considered due to the volatile of rand. 
Answer: The bid will be valid for 90 days and we are working with the ZAR. 

 


